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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Phillip Ellis 

CC: Ed Carter 
Subject: Dkt 110000 -Confidential DN 03162-1 1 Can be Returned to Source 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Office will return confidential DN 03162-1 1 t o  the source 

Thanks. 
Blnrgiwrite E?. filtPrm 
Hctorhs Cctt~ritioo 
fflorrha $2ublit Shpruirc Conrinieeioii 
@[fire of Comniiiieion Clerk 
2940 %,buinarb @nk ,%oulebarb 
WMlahnssre, ffloribn 323994850 
850-4 13-6824 

-- - 

Friday, July 01, 2011 1024 AM 

~. 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 10:19 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Confidential Document Can be Returned to Source 

- Phillip Ellis (850-413-6626) 

- - _______l_l___ 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1O:lO AM 
To: Ed Carter 
Subjeb: Confidential Document Can be Returned to S o w e  

Document No. 03 162-1 1, in Docket 110000-OT can be returned to its source. I have a checked 
out copy, and will be returning it today. My apologiezi on the late response for the review of 
confidential items. 

- Phillip Ellis (8504134626) 

7/1/2011 

DOCLHFYT NCNRER-DATE 

04523 J U L - I e  
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


